Ector County Independent School District

Odessa, Texas
Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Approval for Daktronics Scoreboard [BG-I, Q]

DATE: May 17, 2005

Daktronics Sports Marketing has completed their marketing analysis ahead of schedule
and has secured the necessary advertisers to go forward with the score board for Ratliff
Stadium, pending Board approval.
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This request is submitted on this day for your approval.
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Respectfully submitted,

Wendell Sallis, Gary Gaines,
Superintendent of Schools Executive Director of Athletics



